From: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Harrison, Katrina E (KHarrison@usbr.gov); David Mooney (dmmooney@usbr.gov)
(dmmooney@usbr.gov)

Cc: Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife; Little, Shannon@Wildlife; Jennifer Pierre (JPierre@swc.org);
Banonis, Michelle@DWR,; kaylee_allen@fws.gov; Maria Rea

Subject: DFW narrative comments on PA - Confidential

Attachments: South Delta PA comments (002).docx

Hi Katrina and Dave,

We appreciated the ongoing discussions to work through the Proposed Action (PA). The Department is
submitting these comments to identify areas of the PA, particularly as they relate to South Delta operation
which will be important in the our consideration of future authorization of the SWP under CESA.

As we have discussed, the PA for ROC will need to align with the State's California Endangered Species Act
obligations. We look forward to continuing to engage with you DWR and the State Water Contractors and
other resource agencies in the ongoing discussions to formulate the baseline, description of the project,
technical analysis, and adaptive management process.

We are happy to discuss any and all comments with you.

Carl Wilcox

Policy Advisor to the Director for the Delta
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov

Office 707-944-5584

Cell 707-738-4134



